Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August, 2018 5:56 PM
To: Hamzah
Cc: Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Marcus Chua (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: SLQ1199Y - final repair copy
Attachments: slg1199y-finalise 070318.pdf
Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CC4/ASM18004640/Uhb3 Vic

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hamzah <hamzah_saad@tanchong.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 12:38 PM

To: Marcus Chua (LKKAuto) <MarcusChua@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: SLQ1199Y - final repair copy

Bro,

Attachment final repair copy.

Kindly revert for invoicing.

Regards



Hamzah Sa'ad

Service Supervisor

Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

19 Ubi Road 4

S408623

TEL: +65 67038680 DID: +65 67038690 FAX: +65 68467483

Hp: +65 96450079 Email: hamzah_saad @tanchong.com




